

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON FRIDAY 21 JANUARY 2022

Present: Cllrs Susan Cocking, Brian Heatley and Emma Parker

Also present: Graeme Cushion (Solicitor), Paul Wright (Stonegate Director of Licensing), Keith Treggiden (Proposed DPS), Sean Cooper (Objector)

Officers present (for all or part of the meeting):

Lara Altree (Senior Lawyer - Regulatory), Aileen Powell (Team Leader Licensing), Elaine Tibble (Senior Democratic Services Officer) and Jane Williams (Team Leader - Public Protection)

134. Election of Chairman and Statement for the Procedure of the Meeting

Proposed by Cllr Heatley, seconded by Cllr Cocking.

Decision: that Cllr Emma Parker be elected as Chairman for the duration of the committee meeting.

135. Declarations of Interest

No declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests were made at the meeting.

136. Urgent items

There were no urgent items.

137. New Premises Licence Application for Rendezvous External Area, Weymouth

The Licensing Team Leader introduced the report for a new premises licence for the External Area outside of Rendezvous, 49 St Thomas Street, Weymouth and gave a detailed history of the premises.

Following a variation to the licence in 2015, outside events became more established and attracted a larger audience. Due to the pandemic only two events were held last year, one in June for the Football and one for the August Bank Holiday, a further event was scheduled for New Year but cancelled due to the Omicron variant.

The Licensing Team Leader advised that it was very unusual to have two very different operations covered by one licence, and Officers of Dorset Council had suggested that it would probably be more appropriate to have two separate licences so that appropriate conditions could be applied to the outside area for the events. This was not a new licence but a separation of

one licence into two and there had been no objections from the Police or Town Council.

A statement responding to the concerns from the objectors was contained in the supplementary information supplied on-line.

The sub-committee were invited to ask questions of the Licensing Team Leader.

There were no questions from the applicant or the objector.

The Solicitor for the Applicant was given the opportunity to put forward the case on behalf of Stonegate Ltd. He wanted to point out that there would only be the occasional outside event, 10 days in total throughout the year, plus the days where the England Football Team played in the Euros and World Cup football matches which fell on a Saturday or Sunday during the times applied for. Except for the addition of New Year's Eve, the application was not an increase in the number of events currently permitted in the external area. The Safety Advisory Group would be engaged with any events held. He gave updates on some of the issued raised regarding a secondary location for boats, fencing and the presence of dedicated marshalls.

The sub-committee, followed by the Licensing Team Leader, the Environmental Protection Team Leader and the objector were invited to ask questions of the Solicitor.

The Environmental Protection Team Leader had nothing further to add and there were no questions for her.

The Objector was invited to put his case forward. His concerns were for the living and working amenity of the area and he objected on a strategic level.

The sub-committee, followed by those in attendance were invited to ask questions of the Objector.

All parties were given the opportunity to sum up their cases, prior to the subcommittee retiring to make their decision.

138. Exempt Business

Proposed by Cllr Cocking, seconded by Cllr Heatley

<u>Decision:</u> That the press and the public be excluded for the following item(s) in view of the likely disclosure of exempt information within the meaning of paragraph 3 of schedule 12 A to the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

Decision: To GRANT a Premises Licence for the Rendezvous external area shown on the plan number L2 Revision B, with the usual mandatory conditions

and the conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule as amended by the Sub-Committee for the specific times and dates as set out below, to permit the following:

Supply of Alcohol (on and off sales)
Saturday and Sunday 11:00 to 23:00
New Year's Eve 15:00 to 01:00

Live Music and Recorded Music (outdoors)
Saturday and Sunday 11:00 to 22:00
New Year's Eve 15:00 to 01:00

Late Night Refreshment (outdoors)
New Year's Eve 23:00 to 01:00

Dates

- Easter Bank Holiday Weekend (Saturday and Sunday)
- May Bank Holiday Weekend (Saturday and Sunday)
- May Spring Bank Holiday Weekend (Saturday and Sunday)
- A single weekend in July, to be notified to the Licensing Authority no less than 28 days in advance (Saturday or Sunday)
- August Bank Holiday Weekend (Saturday and Sunday)
- New Year's Eve
- UEFA European Football Championship and FIFA World Cup football matches only when the England Football Team are playing and where the football matches fall on a Saturday or Sunday and in accordance with the times set out above.

Plus all Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule as amended by the Sub-Committee.

Duration of meeting: 10.00 am - 12.05 pm	
Chairman	